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From: Ab Singleton

To: Bill Janes

Cc: Jim Carroll

Subject: Fw: Hello Cst. Curnew. Here"s the follow up email we discussed
Date: Sunday, July 19, 2015 1:55:35 PM

Bill,

| can confirm that as part of our own internal process we have asked SPS to conduct a review
from an internal perspective. Where the RCMP's criminal investigation is ongoing we are not
in a position to comment further.

Your thoughts?
Ab

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: RNCMediaRelations <RNCMediaRelations | Gzl

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 1:49 PM

To: Bill Janes; Ab Singleton; Jim Carroll

Subject: Fw: Hello Cst. Curnew. Here's the follow up email we discussed

Gentlemen
Can we confirm this information
Steve

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Mark Quinn <mark.quinrjj
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 13:29

To: RNCMediaRelations
Subject: Hello Cst. Curnew. Here's the follow up email we discussed

Alison Edwards of Saskatoon Police says one of its officersis coming to Nfld. as part of an internal investigation into an
officer-involved shooting that involved the RNC.

We're looking for acomment from the RNC. Thank you.

Mark Quinn CBC
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